



Dalila Simões

dalila.simoes@srslegal.pt

Associate

Lawyer at the Intellectual Property Department of SRS, with 25 years of experience. She is an arbitrator at the Portuguese Arbitration Centre for Industrial Property, Domain Names, Trade names and Corporate names. Dalila also has academic qualifications specialising in European Law.

Focus Areas

Intellectual Property

Languages

Portuguese
English
Spanish

SRS Global

Europe

Experience

- Since 2018 – Lawyer at SRS Advogados
- 2011 to 2017 – Lawyer at Raul César Ferreira (Herd^a) S.A
- 2003 to 2011 – Lawyer at A. Costa Oliveira, Advogados
- 1998 to 2002 – Lawyer at Sociedade de Advogados Ruben Ponciano Amaral, Manuel Azevedo Carvalho, Luís Azevedo Carvalho & A. Costa Oliveira

Qualifications

- Specialized Training Course in European Law from the University of Minho School of Law
- Postgraduate Diploma in Business Management from Instituto Superior de Administração e Gestão- European Business School
- Traineeship (Bar Association – CDPOA)
- Law Degree from the University of Coimbra School of Law

Associations

- Portuguese Bar Association